

CURRICULUM VITAE

Adamopoulos Efthimios
44 Doridos
12 242 Egaleo
Athens, Greece
Tel. +30 6983521704
email: thymon_no7@hotmail.com

Personal information

Date of Birth: 10/11/1985
Place of Birth: Patra, Greece
Marital Status: Single
Nationality: Greek
Total Years of Experience: 12 years
Total Time: 1060 hours
Pilot In Command: 960 hours
Multi-Engine: 950 hours

“Greek pilot officer of the Air Force, Vice-President of Airclub West Greece that houses in Airport Arachthou at Arta, Greece. Semi - Professional Volleyball Player for 15 years to present in Greece and Head - Coach in Athens, Egaleo Women Volleyball Academies for 2 years. Man with power of speech, strong character, very eager to work and athletic.”

Professional experience

2008 to present **CL-215 Canadair**, Hellenic Air Force / 355 SQN Elefsis AFB, Greece
2007 - 2008 **T-2 C/E Buckeye Pilot Officer**, Hellenic Air Force / 362 SQN Kalamata AFB, Greece. Bombardment and dogfighting

Civil Aviation Licenses, Ratings, Certificates and Skills

2015 English for Aviation, Expert Level (5), TOEFA/FAS 402
2015 JAA R/T, IFR: GR-006849
2015 JAA – FCL PPL (A), SEP (Land)
2013 to present JAA – FCL Class 1 Medical

Military Aviation Licenses, Ratings, Certificates and Skills

2015 Promoted to Captain, Hellenic Air Force
2010 Helicopter Emergency Underwater Escape School (Helo Dunker), Hellenic Navy, Kotroni, Greece
2010 Promoted to 1st Lieutenant, Hellenic Air Force
2009 Instrument Rating CL-215 Canadair, Elefsis AFB, Greece
2009 CL-215 Canadair Pilot’s School, Elefsis AFB, Greece
2008 Crew Resource Management Course, Elefsis AFB, Greece
2007 Bombardment and Dogfighting Training on T-2C/E Buckeye, Kalamata AFB, Greece
2007 Named and Swore 2nd Lieutenant, Hellenic Air Force
2005 Basic Training on T-6A Texan II, Kalamata AFB, Greece
2004 Training on Flight Physiology, 251 GHA Athens, Greece
2004 Maritime Survivor Course, Kalamata AFB, Greece
2003 Primary Training on T-41D, Tatoi AFB, Greece

Flight Experience

750 hrs CL-215 Canadair for Firefighting Missions

100 hrs T-2C/E Buckeye

100 hrs T-6A Texan II

110 hrs Single Engine Piston Powered Fixed Wing Aircraft (T-41D, Cessna 172, Cessna 150/152, Storm 300)

Education

2014 - 2015 Airclub Arcadias, P.P.L. (A), SEP (Land)

2003 - 2007 Hellenic Air Force Academy - Graduated given 2nd Lieutenant Rank

2000 - 2003 7th High School of Patras, Greece

1997 - 2000 19th Gymnasium of Patras, Greece

1991 - 1997 14th Primary School of Patras, Greece

Interests and Activities

Flying, Volleyball Player, Volleyball Coaching, Enjoy Socializing, Travelling, Music, Cinema.